Sally Roberts

From: Thomas A. Murphy

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 9:23 PM
To: Agostino Fusco

Subject: Re: Hey Buddy

I know Norman and Natchez both did.
Respectfully,

Tom Murphy

Mayor, Village of Mamaroneck
He/His/Him

> On Nov 20, 2023, at 8:52 PM, Agostino Fusco <afusco@vomny.org> wrote:

>

> Tom,

>

> This is a past practice in the village. I do not believe it is documented anywhere. However, I will look for

examples tomorrow of people who worked ten years and receive health benefits.
>

>
> Agostino A. Fusco

> Clerk - Treasurer

>

> Village of Mamaroneck

> 123 Mamaroneck Avenue, Mamaroneck, N.Y. 10543
>P:(914) 777-7722 | F: (914) 777-7787 | Afusco@vomny.org
>

> http://www.village.mamaroneck.ny.us |
>

> [1[1Please consider the environment before printing my e-mail

>

> The information contained in this communication, including any attachments, is privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual to whom it was addressed. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or

destroy the material.
>

V V.V V V

> From: Thomas A. Murphy <tmurphy@vomny.org>



> Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 5:49 PM
> To: Agostino Fusco <afusco@vomny.org>
> Subject: Hey Buddy

>

> | hate to bother you but can you show me where it is written and that I get health insurance after 10 years of
service

>

> Respectfully,

>

> Tom Murphy

>

> Mayor, Village of Mamaroneck

>

> He/His/Him



